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Back River Project Technical Review Update Sabina Golds & Silver Corp. water licence 2AM-BRP1831

srproject@kitia.ca <srproject@kitia.ca> Wed, Mar 17, 2021 at 10:09 AM
To: licensing@nwb-oen.ca

The KIA has reviewed the agenda for the Technical Meeting and Prehearing Conference and has no comments.
| confirm the attendance of the Kitikmeot Inuit Association at the Technical Meeting and Prehearing Conference on March 26 and 27.

John Roesch, Kitikmeot Inuit Association

Richard Nesbitt, Hutchinson Environmental Sciences Ltd. for the KIA
I, John Roesch will be providing a formal presentation at the Technical Meeting and Prehearing Conference.
John

John Roesch, P.Eng.

Senior Hope Bay Project Officer
Kitikmeot Inuit Association Dept. of Lands
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From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: March 12, 2021 3:00 PM

To: Matthew Pickard <mpickard@sabinagoldsilver.com>

Subject: Back River Project Technical Review Update Sabina Golds & Silver Corp. water licence 2AM-BRP1831

Good afternoon,

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]


http://www.kitia.ca/
mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:mpickard@sabinagoldsilver.com

